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Section 7.1

Addendum

The Tyson House is located to the east of the intersection of
Gallaher Road and Big Elk Chapel Road. It is just beyond the park
entrance gate and straight down the dirt access road.

This structure has been unoccupied for many years, and has
deteriorated beyond livability. The loss of the roof has further
compounded the problem of deterioration. It is a simple plan that
may have been divided into two units, is two and one-half stories
tall, and is four bays wide. According to the last historic sites
survey 1in 1979 the roof, now gone, was gabled with a central
chimney. The entire structure is constructed of uncut fieldstone,
with no courses, that appears to have had a stucco finish applied
to it at one time. All of the window sashes and doors have
deteriorated or have been vandalized. The interior wood framing
has fallen into the basement, but it is still possible to see that
the walls were covered with a plaster coating. The entire west
facade is missing. For the most part the Tyson Hcuse is just the
shell of the original structure.

DN 1998 map, #18
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MARYLAND HISTORICAL TRUST ce - 527

INVENTORY FORM FOR STATE HISTORIC SITES SURVEY

EINAME

HISTORIC
TYSON HOUSE RUINS
AND/OR COMMON

FALOCATION

STREET & NUMBER

East bank of the Big Elk Creek below Brewsters Bridge

CITY. TOWN CONGRESSIONAL DISTRICT
Flk Mills — VICINITY OF 4
STATE COUNTY
Maryland Cecil
EJ CLASSIFICATION
CATEGORY OWNERSHIP STATUS PRESENT USE
__DISTRICT __PUBLIC __OCCUPIED __AGRICULTURE __MUSEUM
__BUILDING(S) X_PRIVATE X UNOCCUPIED __COMMERCIAL __PARK
—STRUCTURE __BOTH —WORK IN PROGRESS —EDUCATIONAL __PRIVATE RESIDENCE
X SITE PUBLIC ACQUISITION ACCESSIBLE __ENTERTAINMENT __RELIGIOUS
— OBJECT __INPROCESS X _YES: RESTRICTED __GOVERNMENT ___SCIENTIFIC
__BEING CONSIDERED —_YES: UNRESTRICTED __INDUSTRIAL __TRANSPORTATION
—_NO __MILITARY __OTHER

Y OWNER OF PROPERTY

NAME
State of Maryland, Dept. Of Natural ResourceBelephone #:

STREET & NUMBER
Tawes State Office Building

CITY. TOWN sTaTE,, zip code
Annapolis ___ VICINITY OF Maryland 21401
B LOCATION OF LEGAL DESCRIPTION

Liber #:WAS 347

COURTHOUSE. Folio #:441
REGISTRY OF DEEDS,ETC. Clerk of the Circuit Court

STREET & NUMBER

Cecil County Courthouse

CITY.TOWN STATE
— Elkton Maryland
EAREPRESENTATION IN EXISTING SURVEYS

— FEDERAL _STATE _COUNTY __LOCAL

DEPOSITORY FOR
SURVEY RECORDS

CITY. TOWN ) STATE




Ce-517

DESCRIPTION
CONDITION CHECK ONE CHECK ONE
—EXCELLENT __DETERIORATED —UNALTERED x—ORIGINAL SITE
—GOO0D X RUINS %-ALTERED —MOVED DATE
—FAIR —UNEXPOSED

DESCRIBE THE PRESENT AND ORIGINAL (IF KNOWN) PHYSICAL APPEARANCE

The Tyson House Ruins are the remains of two stone structures,
Only parts of one remain standing: it is built of fieldstone

and has two walls, the south gable and facade. The building

was two stories and four bays long by two deep. The house had

a gable roof and a central chimney. The facade has two entrances
suggesting that the house was a duplex. Both of these houses
were standing in 1959.

CONTINUE ON SEPARATE SHEET IF NECESSARY
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« GSIGNIFICAI\{CE
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PERIOD AREAS OF SIGNIFICANCE -- CHECK AND JUSTIFY BELOW
—PREHISTORIC  __ARCHEULUGY-PREHISTORIC ~ _COMMUNITY PLANNING __LANDSCAPE ARCHITECTURE  __RELIGION
—.1400-1499 —ARCHEOLOGY-HISTORIC —_CONSERVATION —LAaw —_SCIENCE
__1500-1598 —AGRICULTURE __ECONOMICS —LITERATURE __SCULPTURE
—1600-1699 —ARCHITECTURE __EDUCATION __MILITARY —SOCIAL/HUMANITARIAN
—1700-1799 —ART __ENGINEERING —MusIC —THEATER
—1800-1899 —COMMERCE __EXPLORATION/SETTLEMENT  _ PHILOSOPHY __TRANSPORTATION
x1900- —COMMUNICATIONS X INDUSTRY —_POLITICS/GOVERNMENT __OTHER (SPECIFY)
__INVENTION
SPECIFIC DATES BUILDER/ARCHITECT

STATEMENT OF SIGNIFICANCE

The ruins date from the early to mid-1800's and possibly served

as mill workers homes during this

period due to the fact that

flour mills were in operation within % mile of the houses.

TINUE ON SEPARATE SHEET IF NECESSARY
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FEIMAJOR BIBLIOGRAPHICAL REFERENCES

CONTINUE ON SEPARATE SHEET IF NECESSARY
EJGEOGRAPHICAL DATA

ACREAGE OF NOMINATED PROPERTY

VERBAL BOUNDARY DESCRIPTION

LIST ALL STATES AND COUNTIES FOR PROPERTIES OVERLAPPING STATE OR COUNTY BOUNDARIES

STATE COUNTY
STATE COUNTY T
EB1FORM PREPARED BY
NAME / TITLE

George W. Tutz TIT, Field Historian

ORGANIZATION DATE
Cecil Historical Trust, Inc.

STREET & NUMBER TELEPHONE
R.D. 2

CITY OR TOWN STATE
Rising Sun Marvland

The Maryland Historic Sites Inventory was officially created
by an Act of the Maryland Legislature, to be found in the
Annotated Code of Maryland, Article 41, Section 181 KA,

1974 Supplement.

The Survey and Inventory are being prepared for information
and record purposes only and do not constitute any infringe-
ment of individual property rights.

RETURN TO: Maryland Historical Trust
The Shaw House, 21 State Circle
Annapolis, Maryland 21401
(301) 267-1438

Ps- 1108
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MARYLAND HISTORICAL TRUST (g 5270805 !

INVENTORY FORM FOR STATE HISTORIC SITES SURVEY

iiNAME

HISTORIC

Tyson House Ruins
AND/OR COMMON

BEALOCATION

streeTa numBer  East bank of the Big Elk Creek Below
Brewsters Bridge

CITY, TOWN CONGRESSIONAL DISTRICT
Elk Mills — VICINITY OF
STATE COUNTY
_ Maryland Cecil
EJ CLASSIFICATION
CATEGORY OWNERSHIP STATUS PRESENT USE
__DISTRICT __PUBLIC __OCCUPIED __AGRICULTURE __MUSEUM
__BUILDING(S) X _PRIVATE X UNOCCUPIED __COMMERCIAL __PARK
__STRUCTURE _BOTH __WORK IN PROGRESS __EDUCATIONAL __PRIVATE RESIDENCE
X SITE PUBLIC ACQUISITION ACCESSIBLE __ENTERTAINMENT  __RELIGIOUS
—OBJECT __IN PROCESS X YES: RESTRICTED _-GOVERNMENT __SCIENTIFIC
__BEING CONSIDERED __YES: UNRESTRICTED __INDUSTRIAL __TRANSPORTATION
__NO __MILITARY __OTHER

EY OWNER OF PROPERTY

NAME

Department of Natural Resources Telephone #:
STREET & NUMBER R
CITY. TOWN sTaTe, zip code
___ VICINITY OF
A LOCATION OF LEGAL DESCRIPTION Liber #: WAS 347
COURTHOUSE. Folio #: 441

ReGISTRY OF DEeDS,ETC.  Clerk of the Circuit Court
STREET & NUMBER

Cecil County Courthouse

CITY. TOWN Elkton Ma;;;_;nd
KA REPRESENTATION IN EXISTING SURVEYS
DATE

—FEDERAL _STATE _COUNTY __LOCAL

DEPOSITORY FOR
SURVEY RECORDS

CITY. TOWN STATE




DESCRIPTION Ce-520

CONDITION CHECK ONE CHECK ONE
__EXCELLENT __DETERIORATED —_UNALTERED XORIGINAL SITE
__GOOD XRUINS X ALTERED __MOVED DATE
__FAR __UNEXPOSED

DESCR!BE THE PRESENT AND ORIGINAL (IF KNOWN) PHYSICAL APPEARANCE

The Tyson House Ruins are the remains of two stone structures.
Only one remains standing; it is built of fieldstone and has two walls
the south gable and facade. The building was two stories in height and
four bays long by two deep. The house had a gable roof and a central
chimney. The facade has two entrances suggesting that the house was a
duplex. Both of these houses were standing in 1959.

CONTINUE ON SEPARATE SHEET IF NECESSARY



K} SIGNIFICANCE

ce-5)7)

PERIOD AREAS OF SIGNIFICANCE -- CHECK AND JUSTIFY BELOW
—PREHISTORIC  _ARCHEOLUGY-PREHISTORIC  _COMMUNITY PLANNING —_LANDSCAPE ARCHITECTURE  _RELIGION
—1400-1499 _ARCHEOLOGY-HISTORIC —CONSERVATION —LAaw —SCIENCE
—1500-1599 —AGRICULTURE —ECONOMICS —LITERATURE —SCULPTURE
—1600-1699 —ARCHITECTURE —EDUCATION —MILITARY —SOCIAL/HUMANITARIAN
—1700-1799 —ART —ENGINEERING —MusIC —THEATER
—1800-1899 —COMMERCE __EXPLORATION/SETTLEMENT  __PHILOSOPHY _TRANSPORTATION
=¢1900- —COMMUNICATIONS %/NDUSTRY —POLITICS/GOVERNMENT —OTHER (SPECIFY)
—INVENTION
SPECIFIC DATES BUILDER/ARCHITECT

STATEMENT OF SIGNIFICANCE

The ruins date from the early to mid-1800's and possibly served
as mill workers homes during this period due to the fact that flour
mills were in operation within % mile of the houses.

CONTINUE ON SEPARATE SHEET IF NECESSARY
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CONTINUE ON SEPARATE SHEET IF NECESSARY
FIGEOGRAPHICAL DATA

ACREAGE OF NOMINATED PROPERTY

VERBAL BOUNDARY DESCRIPTION

LIST ALL STATES AND COUNTIES FOR PROPERTIES OVERLAPPING STATE OR COUNTY BOUNDARIES

STATE COUNTY
STATE COUNTY o
EB1FORM PREPARED BY
NAME / TITLE

George W. Lutz, III Field Historian

ORGANIZATION DATE
Cecil Historical Trust, Inc January 1977
STREET & NUMBER TELEPHONE
R.D. 2
CITY OR TOWN STATE
Rising Sun Marvland

The Maryland Historic Sites Inventory was officially created
by an Act of the Maryland Legislature, to be found in the
Annotated Code of Maryland, Article 41, Section 181 KA,

1974 Supplement.

The Survey and Inventory are being prepared for information
and record purposes only and do not constitute any infringe-
ment of individual property rights.

RETURN TO: Maryland Historical Trust
The Shaw House, 21 State Circle
Annapolis, Maryland 21401
(301) 267-1438

Ps- 1108
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The Tyson House ruins are the remains of a twe and threco-
quarters story structure that appears to have been an lmpressiic
architectural dwelling for this region. The entire west wall
and westcrnmost bay of the north and south walls have collapsed.
However, one can distinguish from the remaining architectural
trim, such as the dent£1 cornice, and by the size and style of
this structure that it was a prominent building for its time.
It was constructed of stone and had a gable roof. The interior
had a central hall plan with a stairway in the central hall.
The structure appears to have been built in the early nincteenth
century in a Rﬂfal Federal style.

The Tyson lHouse Ruins are located on the cast side of Big
Elk Road. ‘tThey are approximately .3 mile cast of Big E1lk Chapel
and .5 milc west of Scott's Mill. The structure was located on
a slight prominence in the landscapce. Its site and the sharp
vertical ltines of its two and threc-quarters story facades projected
a prominent visual impact. |

The Tyson House Ruins consist of the east gabhle end of the
house and the four-bays of the north and south facade. The west
gable end and the westernmost bhay of the north and south facade
have entirely collapsed. The structure was constructed of field-
‘stone covered in stucco. It is two and three-quarters story
tall and originally was a five-bay by two-bay structure. The main
facade faced north and had a central entrance. The outer bays of
the first story and five-bays of the seccond story contain six-over-

six sash windows. The three-quartcyr story had three windows



Draf{t--Tyson House Ruinz 2

symmetrically arranged in the center hav in the outer havs ¢
the Structgre.' The gable roof contained a boxed and J(»*f’
cornicece. Tiifﬁﬁs most -reccently covered 1n sheet metal. The
east gabie end has two windows on the first story and two small
windows in the gable. There was an interior-cnd chimney on this
wall. It is not possible from the ruins to dctermine the
fenestration on the west wall. The south facade was fenestra-
ted in a manner similar to the north facade but also contains
two foundation level three-pane windows,

The interior of the house had a central hall plan with rooms
on each sidc¢ of the hall. The stairway to the second floor rosc
along the west hall of the central hall. The interior f{raming

that remains can be easily viewed in the ruins. The structure

had a common rafter roof.



DRAFT (¢-531

MEMO

TO: ROS5S KIMMEL, Statc Historian

FROM: Joe Getty, Architectural Surveyor
DATE: April 8§, 1984

SUBJECT: . Buildings at Fair Hill NRMA

There was some confusion over the siteSon my list located within

the Fair 11il11 NRMA. I met with Tom Merrywcather and Rill 7" 7
and 1 believe we resolved the problems on my list. The problema-
tic sites are:

CE-362 Mcilaster Farm. The survey form contains an incorrect map

location. The housc and barn were located on the site where the
equestrian center is currently being constructed. The buildings

were demolished 1n 1982,

CE-771 McClcary House. This map location is wrong and Tom Merryweather

believes that the photograph is of a house that i1s actually 1in
Pennsylvania. There 1s only one brick structure north of Route
273 in the Fair Hill NRMA.

Cockerham Property. A two-story, three-bay by two-bay house with

an L-shaped plan located at the site inaccurately marked as

'McMaster Farm. See survey form.

J. M. Peterson Farm. A two-story, three-bay by two-bay house with

an L-shaped plan located at the site inaccurately marked as
McCleary louse. See survey form.
Cann Property, A two-story, f[ive-bay by two-bay stone house with

a coltapred west wall that is not located on previous surveys.

Sce survey form.
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Memo to Ross Kimmel
Buildings at fair Hill NRMA
Tom Merryweather s

The inaccurately labeled

DNR-50 New Covered Bridge.

not nor ncver was a covered bridge.

structure is actually a gatehouse.
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